



Confidential Request Letter

Date: March 6, 2023

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Request for confidentiality FCC ID: 2BAZS-HUM1020

Long-Term Confidentiality

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission's Rules, we hereby request confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below:

- | | |
|--|--|
| ☒ <i>Schematics</i> | ☐ <i>Bill of Materials/Parts List</i> |
| ☒ <i>Block Diagrams</i> | ☐ <i>Tune-up procedure</i> |
| ☒ <i>Theory of Operation</i> | |

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public. The public disclosure of these materials may be harmful to the applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors.

The applicant understands that pursuant to Section 0.457 of the Rules, disclosure of this application and all accompanying documentation will not be made before the date of the Grant for this application.

Short-Term Confidentiality (STC)

Pursuant to DA04-1705 June 15, 2004 of the Commission's public notice, we also request temporary confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below:

- | | |
|--|---|
| ☐ Internal Photos | ☐ User's Manual |
| ☐ External Photos | ☐ Test Set-up Photos |

Justification: Due to market confidential, we ask for the short-term confidentiality.

Planned Release Date STC: -

If no date is given, 180 days from grant date will be used.

Sincerely,

Signature 

Contact Name: Anders Karlsson

Job Title: CEO

Email: anders.karlsson@humly.com